PACIFIC GROVE MUSEUM OF NATURAL HISTORY

Special Museum Board Meeting

MINUTES DRAFT
9 December 2009 ..
PRESENT: David Shonman (Chair), Geva Arcanln Sharon Blaziek, John
Pearse, Judy Wills 2 g
ABSENT: none e
STAFF: Lori Mannel (Museum Dlrector latter part of m_eeggg) Mark
Walker (Curator) EL ho
GUESTS: Deborah Lindsay (Clty' Céijncﬂ llafééh) Celia Perez Martinez

megeting;
IL.

I1I.

IV. PUBLIC:COMMENTS
Pat Herrgott expressed concern that liaison from the Museum
Foundation was not present. She was also concerned about the lack of
Museum staff on the public floor when Museum was open; she said when
she and her sister Sally work in the gift shop, they are often the only people
visitors see.

V.  CITY COUNCIL LIAISON COMMENTS



VL.

VII.

VIIL

Lindsay reported that the City Council has scheduled a public
meeting on December 17th to discuss the future of all the City’s Boards and
Committees, the chairs of which were invited to attend.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Shonman said he received a letter from the Mayor asking him to
attend the December 17th meeting to discuss the future of the City’s Boards
and Committees he asked Board members to think about what we do and

noon, Tuesday, December 17 to discuss the matter. .
Shonman reported that Sheila Randazzo had replaced Ann O’Rourke

LIAISGN[COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Museum Association [Blaziek]

There was no written report from the meeting the previous evening,
but Blaziek said the Horizon is at the printer, there is little activity by the
Association Board, and the main concern is the upcoming vote by the
members about dissolving the Association.

Sally Herrgott asked how many members were in the Association
(800), and Pat Herrgott asked if Association members would become
members of the Foundation (yes, similar to members of the Monterey Bay
Aquarium.)



IX.

Shonman said he was trying to get the Foundation to send a liaison
person from the Foundation Board to the Museum Board meetings.
B. Monarch Advocacy Liaison Report [Blaziek]

Blaziek provided Shonman with her Monarch Liaison report, which
Shonman distributed to the Board members last week. She reiterated that
the Monarch Madness was a great success; it was “mad and fun.”

Lindsay asked about the decline in numbers of butterflies this year;
Mannel (who had arrived) said she was organizing a symposmm on
monarchs for next spring to address that issue.

OLD BUSINESS r
A. Update - Point Plnos nghthouse Issues ,.;:55?'

......

Lighthouse group

NEW BUSINESS

how the Pubhc Works Department dealt with the Sanctuary, specifically
trimming frees earlier in the fall.

Perez-Martinez reported that Paul Finnegan gave her his file on the
Sanctuary when he left the Museum in 2007. That included a Sanctuary
Management Plan prepared for the City in 1998 by Stuart Weiss, then at
Stanford University. She said the Department has followed the guidelines
in that plan, including care for the trees in the Sanctuary. Two large limbs
fell into private yards adjacent to the Sanctuary in April and May, 2009,
and there was concern about public safety. A tree-trimming firm was
contracted to trim additional hazardous limbs.



Perez-Martinez said the trimming was done over two days in late
September, following specifications in the 1998 Management Plan, and
before the monarchs were expected to arrive. However, to date very few
monarchs have appeared in the Sanctuary, or elsewhere in Monterey and
San Luis Obispo Counties. Some people, including Francis Villablanco a
population geneticist at Cal Poly San Luis Obispo, suggested that the
trimming discouraged the butterflies from returning to the Sanctuary,
although there could be other factors as well.

Perez-Martinez said Stuart Weiss had been contagted to evaluate the

situation and to update the Management Plan. She also’said that Pat
Herrgott requested a report be made of the actlon sh "-sald that was a good
suggestion, and it would be done in the future i

the meetl_ng
(part2)

Because she was only able to attend the second half of the meeting,
Mannel could only speak of the tree-trimming issue at the end of the
meeting. Shonman reviewed the issues and asked Mannel to give her views
both about the trimming and the Museum’s responsibilities to the
Sanctuary.

Mannel said there was never any complaint from the Museum about
the safety at the Sanctuary that led to the trimming, as stated and quoted in
a public document prepared by Pat Herrgott, Sally Herrgott, Bob Pacelli,



and Esther Trosow dated November 18, 2009. She said the Museum often
comments on issues, but it does not serve as a scientific advisor to the City.
She pointed out that Paul Finnegan, the Museum Director before her, was
involved with the Sanctuary, but that was not in his job description, and he
never had a role of hiring or obtaining scientific advisors. Whether the
Museum should have such a role was up to the Council; it could do so if
funding for it was provided.

Sally Herrgott gave Mannel a copy of an e-mail with her quotes, and

ShGnman thanked Pat and Sally Herrgott for their opinions.
Adjournment: 6:20 pm

The next Museum Board meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, December 15, 2009 at
10:30 am to discuss the Board’s role in the City governance.

Respectively submitted,
John Pearse
Member, Museum Board, City of Pacific Grove



